
·- H0-558 
Prestage's Folly 
Ellicott City 
Private Circa 1869 

Prestage's Folly faces north on the west side of Old Columbia Pike, 
opposite Tuten's Cottage. It is a charming building, which has been con­
structed in three time frames, which now forms somewhat of a "T" plan. 
It is in its simplicity of scale and massing, as well as its fine site, 
that the building excells. This site places the building a distance from 
the road with two large trees on its east elevation providing a horticul­
tural frame for the building. Its setback provides a depth and interest to 
the streetscape along this section of Old Columbia Pike. 

Prestage's Folly is significant to Howard County and the State of 
Maryland architecturally as a fine example of a mid-nineteenth century 
house to which late nineteenth and twentieth century additions have been 
made and historically as part of a tract of land called Prestage's Folly, 
which was acquired by Dr. William Denny on September 26, 1835. (Anne 
Arundel County Land Records - Liber 20, folio 362). This land was later 
acquired by John Martin in 1869 for $1,000, leading to the belief that 
the oldest section of the house existed at the time of this sale. This 
is further corroborated by the fact that the family of Anastasia Martin, 
the present owners, believe the house to have been constructed shortly 
after the Civil War. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL llF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Prestaqe' s Folly faces north on the west side of Old Columbia Pike, 
opposite Tuten's Cottage. It is a charming building, which has been con­
structed in three time frames, which now forms somewhat of a "T" plan. 
It is in its simplicity of scale and massing, as well as its fine site, 
that the building excells. This site places the building a distance from 
the road with two large trees on its east elevation providing a horticul­
tural frame for the building. Its setback provides a depth and interest to 
the streetscape along this section of Old Columbia Pike. 

THE ORIGINAL HOUSE 

Originally, the house faced east a three bay wide, one room deep, 
two story high, gabled roof (running north-south)frame clapboard house, 
resting on a stone foundation, with square brick interior chimney rising 
between its central and north bays, constructed into the center of an inter­
ior dividing wall. 

Today this section of the house provides a large dining room, located 
in the central and'3outh bays of this original dwelling unit and a paneled 
den in its nortl: bay. 

The present dining room retains a fine mid-nineteenth century chair nail, 
bordering random width, beaded wainscotting, which runs around the perimeter 
of the room, which also features top nailed, random width floor boards. 
The second floor holds two bedrooms. 

Some time in the late nineteenth century the rest of the basic "T" 
plan was constructed. The east wing was constructed, forming the base 
of the "T" and extending east from the central and south bays of the OZlig­
inal dwelling unit. 

THE EAST WING 

The east wing is a two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled 
roof (running east-west ) frame clapboard section, resting on a stone 
foundation, with a central, square brick chimney and a one-story high, 
shed roofed, open porch, supported by two square posts and a pilaster, 
running along the nortllelevation. This porch covers the rectangular, 
roman arched, open bible and cross paneled entrance door, flanked by three 
vertical side lights and surmounted by a four light transom, which is placed 
in the west bay of this north wall. 

Fenestration for this section of the house is proportionally scaled 
and ver~ically aligned. All of its windows are rectangular and double­

__ hund, underlined by projecting wooden sills, with its sashes holding two­
~ver-two lights. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The south elevation of this wing holds a central first and second 
floor window of the type described, with the "A" formed by its gabled 
roof decorated with wooden shingles, which creates a lacy effect on 
this elevation. This detail, along with the flanking east and west 
sections of the building and the proportional scale of its central 
windows, results in a strong visual, focal point for the entire com­
position. 

INTERIOR OF THE EAST WING 

The interior of the east wing holds a hall and staircase (running 
north-south) along its west wall and a large living room in its east 
bay. 

The hall features a fine staircase with turned balusters, balus­
trade and knewel post. The door and window frames of the hall feature 
flat wooden pilasters and lintels, joined by square corners, decorated 
with rosettes. Hardwood floors are featured throughout this section. 

THE SOUTH WING 

The south wing of the house was originally one large kitchen, 
lighted by an east-west and two south windows, with an enclosed stair­
case along its west wall. Entrances on its north wall led to the east, 
to the entrance hall and on the west, to the dining room or original 
section of the house. A square brick chimney is and was centered into 
its south wall. This wall held a rectangular, outside entrance door, 
placed in the east end bay, which now leads into a comfortable family 
room addition. A first floor window is placed on either side of the 
fireplace. 

The west end of the kitchen now is enclosed for use as a bath, 
while a large brick fireplace has been constructed to feed into the 
flue of the central square brick chimney of its south wall. 

The single east window for the kitchen has been enlarged to a 
double window, each component an eight-over-eight, double-hung window. 

The south window of the kitchen, placed east of the fireplace, is 
now totally opened and holds two shelves. The south window west of the 
fireplace is unchanged. Two similar, second floor windows rest above. 

The west window for the kitchen now is a west window for the bath-
room. 

THE FAMILY ROOM ADDITION 

Along the south wall of this kitchen runs a square, one-story high, 
shed roofed, frame, family room addition, placed east of center to 
allow the west bay window of this wall to remain functional. 
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An open staircase on its east elevation leads to its rectangular 
entrance door. North of this entrance door rests a rectangular, 
double-hung window, holding eight-over-eight lights. 

The south elevation of this family room holds a double window, 
each component a rectangular, eight-over-eight, double-hung window. 

The west wall of this section holds a similar, but singular, 
eight-over-eight light window. 
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Prestage's Folly is significant to Howard County and the State of 
Maryland architecturally as a fine example of a mid-nineteenth century 
house to which late nineteenth and twentieth century additions have been 
made and historically as part of a tract of land called Prestage's Follv, 
which was acquired by Dr. William Denny on September 26, 1835. (Anne 
Arundel County Land Records - Liber 20, folio 362) This land was later 
acquired by John Martin in 1869 for $1,000, leading to the belief that 
the oldest section of the house existed at the time of this sale. This 
is further corroborated by the fact that the family of Anastasia Martin, 
the present owners, believe the house to have been constructed shortly 
after the Civil War. 

Prestage's Folly is located within the Ellicott City National Reg­
ister Historic District, as well as the local historic district. It is 
presently being impacted upon by the Cat Rock Storm Drainage and Sewer 
Project of the Department of Public Works. The Department of Public Works 
has made strong recommendations to insure that certain mandatory controls 
be placed on the project to insure the preservation of the scenic and 
historic resources along the Cat Rock. Such controls should be carefully 
monitored during construction. 

Not only will this house be affected, but several other homes on 
Merryman and Hill Streets, all of which are presently within a National 
Re9ister Historic District. 
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Name : H0- 558 
Prestage ' s Folly 

Location: 3832 Old Columbia Pike 
Ellicott City , Maryland 

Photographer : Cleora B. Thompson , A.I.C . P . 
Date of photograph : April, 1980 
Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust 
View : Northeast 
Photographer looking: Southwest 
Photograph number: 1 of 1 


